
: la Commission de '. d' vrallIroJet e declaration fi
IU'!1 a été rédigé par i
~ 1homme, a

e~Un~) cr?it que, toute
amete ~a~lOnale mise a
Comll~lsslon sont géne­

:aut Im~ux approfondir
• au drOIt de pétition,

~~ que la d~c1aration des
ctat du drOIt de pétltlon
~nal qu~ sur le terrai;
tllne qu'Il est difflcile de
sans soulever des con­

x: mes~res d'application,
re pratique, il préconise
la Commission des droits
le-ci donne Son avis et le
\ Troisième Commission
:ssion de l'Assemblée, Ii
~xte du projet de resolu­
loyaume-Uni ne precise
aux péti tions doit être

1I1 des droits de l'homme
Sgard, il laisse la decision
lroits de l'homme, C'est
sur lequel la Commission

l'est pas possible d'inclure
'S droits de l'homme la
~lIe qu'elle se présente a
e part, il n'y aurait pas
~r l'adoption d'un article
étition, d'abord parce que
déjà sans le mentionner
me que le projet de reso­
lit à être revisé apres un
luestion.

donc que le projet ~e

-Uni soit mis aux voix,

cc que la discussion gen~

(Cuba) insiste pou; ~Ut

a soit mise aux V~IX, Il
.it examiner le pro)e!,ae
,-Uni que si la proposlllOO

ommission a pour ~anaat
clédaration des drOits ~e

c se prononcer e~ ~renuer
)I1S qui ont trait a cette

mcc qu'il ser~ obli~e a:
K le projet de resolutlOna.
ll(' celui-ci s'éloigne le ~lull, . que 3
nitive. Il est V~I ,

a pour mandat dex~mtn~
its .dc l'homme, mais ,to;
li ~sion conserve le d~OIt e
.. . 1 qu'il sOltren'

: Ci ucl arttc e de l'Or~'
111 autre organe
fnies.

"Id' 'renr~
) nonce qU 1 eSI, r J

an . t de résolutIOn uU
au proJc

des République~ :oJ;a;::
'ver que le. proJ

d
e. tribul el

ni vient d'etre IS

ch amendment had not. In the circu~stan~es,
~r~ould be better to allow representat!ves t!me
lt t dy the two texts. He therefore proposed
ta sUd . '1 th F chh t th Committee shoul watt unt! e l'en
t a de ent had been distributed and that the vote
amen m '1 th b .. f th
h Id be postponed untl e egmnmg 0 es ou .

afternoon seSSlOn.

MI' SANTA CRUZ (Chile) asked the United
KingcÎom representat~ve if he would. not. be pre-

red to withdraw hls draft resolutlon ln order
f~ enable the Committee to decide first whe~er
it wished to adopt one of the two texts re1atmg
ta the substance of the question. If neither of
those two texts was adopted, the United King­
dom representative could resubmit his draft
resolution.

MI'. DAVIES (United Kingdom) was not pre­
pared to withdraw his d~aft resolution, ';'l'hi.ch he
believed expressed the wlshes of the maJonty of
the Committee members.

Having taken cognizance of the French amend­
ment (A/C.3/371) which had just been circu­
lated, the United Kingdom representative said
that he c0111d not accept it in its present form, as
it stated that the article on the right of petition
should be incorporated in the Declaration of
Human Rights, whereas one of the advantages of
the United Kingdom draft resolution was pre­
cisely that the Commission on Human Rights
would be ldt to decide whether the article should
be incorporated in the declaration or in the
covenant. .

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) stated that he
wished to present an amendment to the United
Kingdom draft resolution (.N/C.3/370).

He proposed that the meeting be adjourned.
The proposal was adopted by 21 votes to 8,

with 4 abstentions.
The meeting rose at 12.55 p.m.

HUNDRED AND SIXTIETH MEETING

Held at the Palais de Chaillot, Parü
on Friday, 26 N ovember 1948) at 3.30 p:m.

Chairman: MI'. Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

88. Draft international declaration of
hmnan J'ights (E/8ûû) (continued)

PROPOSED ARTICLE ON MEASURES OF IMPLEMENTA­
TION (Ej800, page 12) (continued)

Mr. DEHOUSSE (Belgium) felt that the Chair­
dan wOl1ld be right to put the United Kingdom
s~aft r~solution (A/C.3j370) to the vote first.
26fU) Id tt be adopted, the Cuban proposaI (A/C.3/

would automatically fall.
A d'K' ccor mg to the rules of procedure the United
mgdom draft, being ftll"thest removed should be

v(~ed on first. However, the French ~mendment
VC.3/371) to the third paragraph would have

to be voted on first.

Re d'
F gal' mg the remarks of the representative of

rance h d' e expresse scmples as to the legal cor-

que l'amendement de la France n'a pas encore été
communiqué aux membres de la Commission.
Dans ces conditions, il vaudrait mieux donner aux
représentants le temps d'étudier ces deux textes.
C'est pourquoi, M. Pavlov propose d'attendre que
l'amendement de la France ait été distribué et de
remettre le vote au début de la séance de l'après­
midi.

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) demande au repré­
sentant du Royaume-Uni s'il n'accepterait pas de
retirer son projet de résolution pour permettre
à la Commission de décider tout d'abord si elle
désire adopter l'un des deux textes qui portent
sur le fond de la question. Le représentant du
Royaume-Uni pourrait présenter à nouveau son
projet de résolution, si aucun de ces deux textes
n'est adopté,

M. DAVIES (Royaume-Uni) ne peut pas accep­
ter de retirer son projet de résolution, qui ré­
pond, croit-il, aux désirs de la majorité des
membres de la Commission.

Ayant pris connaissance de l'amendement de
la France (A/C.3/371) qui vient d'être distribué,
le représentant du Royaume-Uni déclare qu'il
ne petit l'accepter sous sa forme actuelle; en effet,
cet amendement précise que l'article sur le droit
de pétition sera incorporé dans la déclaration des
droits de l'homme, alors que l'un des avantages
du projet de résolution présenté par le Royaume­
Uni est justement de laisser à la Commission des
droits de l'homme le soin de décider elle-même
s'il convient d'incorporer cet article dans la
déclaration ou dans le pacte.

M. PÉ,REZ CISNEROS (Cuba) ~éclare qu'il désire
présenter un amendement au projet de résolution
du Royaume-Uni (AjC.3j370).

Il propose de lever la séance.
Par 21 voL'!: contre 8, avec 4 abstentions, la

proposition est adoptée.
La séance est levée à 12 h. 55.

CENT SOIXANTIEME SEANCE
Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris)

le vendredi 26 novembre 1948, à 15 h, 30.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

88. Projet de déclaration internationale
des droits de l'homme (E/800)
(suite)

PROJET n'ARTICLE RELATIF AUX MESURES n'APPLI­
CATION (E/800, page 12 ( suite)

M. DEHOUSSE (Belgique) pense que le Pré­
sident devrait d'abord mettre aux voix le projet
de résolution du Royaume-Uni (A/C.3/370). S'il
était adopté, la proposition. de la dél~gation de
Cuba (A/C.3/261 ) tomberatt automatiquement.

Conformément au règlement intérieur, le pro­
jet de résolution du Royaume-Uni, qui s'éloigne
le plus de la propositi0l;l primitive,. dev~ait être
mis aux voix le premIer; toutefOls, c est s~r

l'amendement de la France (AjC.3/371) au troI­
sième paragraphe de ce texte qu'il faut voter
tout d'abord.

En ce qui concerne les remarques du repré­
sentant de la France, M. Dehousse éprouve cer-

709



710

rectness of including the problem of petitiélns in
a declaration which would not legally bind its
signatories. He would vote in favour of the
French amendment, however, because it attempted
to avoid postponing that very important question
for a year, but he would like to see it so worded
that the Assembly would complete the dec1aration
at its next regular session. Should the amend­
ments not be accepted, he would still be grateful
if the French representative made a statement for
the record ta the effect that the General Assembly
was absolute1y free to decide whether or not it
would insert in the declaration anything concern­
ing the system ef petitions.

Mr. CASSIN (France) stated that, in submitting
his amendment, he had been guided by the idea
that, as the question of the right of petition had
not been sufficiently studied to warrant its being
inserted in the declaration, he had deemed it
advisable ta suggest that the question should be
studied during the interim period, so that a deci­
sion could be taken at the next regular session of
the General Assembly. It was the right and duty
of the Assembly ta request its subordinate organs
to submit a text on which to base a decision,
though the Assembly was not bound to act upon
any such recommendation.

The right of petitiel11 could be inc1uded as a
complementary provision of the declaration, but
the ultimate deCision would rest with the General
Assembly.

Mr. DAVIES (United Kingdom) dec1ared that
adoption of the French amendment would mean
that the declaration would not be completed at the
present session df the General Assembly but
would be postponed until the following regu­
lar session. That would be most regrettable after
aH the hard work that had been done on
the dec1aration. There would be the danger
that the whole matter would be reopened ;
the prestige of the United Nations would un­
doubtedly s11ffer. He urged that the door might be
leit open with regard to inc1uding the right of
petition in the declaration or covenant. A straight
vote on the United Kingdom draft resolution
would show whether the Committee wanted the
question to be dealt with in the declaration or
preferred it to be inc1uded in the covenant, that is
to say, whether it wanted the declaration to be
completed at the present session of the Assembly
or not.

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba)· pointed out that
the United Kingdom draft had been submitted
only a few hours previously and therefore in his
opinion, could not be considered by the Commit­
tee. The text mentioned the covenant, whereas the
Committee was now discussing the declaration,
which, it had been decided, should be completed
before the covenant was discussed. If, as he be­
lieved, the right ta petition was an essential human
right, it should he included in the declaration; if,
on the other hand, it was no more than a measure
of implementation, the United Kingdom point of
view was correct.

The Committee wouId first have to talce a deci­
sion as to whether the right of petition was an
essential right or not.

tains doutes: il se demande si l'on peut juridique­
ment prévoir le droit de pétition dans une dé­
claration qui ne liera pas juridiquement ses
signataires. Il votera cependant en faveur de
l'amendement de la France, parce qu'on évitera
ainsi que la solution de cette question très im­
portante ne soit retardée d'un an. Toutefois,
M. Dehousse voudrait qu'il soit dit dans le texte
de l'amendement que l'Assemblée complétera la
déclaration au cours de sa prochaine session ordi­
naire. Si l'amendement n'était pas adopté, M.
Dehousse serait reconnaissant au représentant
de la France de vouloir bien faire une déclaration,
qui figurerait au procès verbal, précisant que
l'Assemblée générale sera absolument libre d'ins­
crire ou non dans la déclaration le droit de
pétition.

M. CASSIN (France) explique pour quelle
raison il a soumis son amendement. La question
du droit de pétition n'ayant pas été suffisamment
étudiée pour qu'on inscrive ce droit dans la
déclaration, il a jugé à propos de suggérer que
la question soit étudiée dans l'intervalle, afin
qu'une décision puisse être prise au Cours de la
prochaine session ordinaire de l'Assemblée géné­
rale. L'Assemblée a le droit et le devoir de
demander à ses organes subsidiaires de lui sou­
mettre un texte sur lequel elle puisse fonder sa
décision, mais elle n'est évidemment pas obligée
d'adopter les recommandations qu'on lui propose.

Le droit de pétition pourrait être inclus dans
une disposition complémentaire de la déclaration,
mais la décision définitive appartiendra à l'As­
semblée générale.

M. DAVIES (Royaume-Uni) fait observer que,
si l'on adoptait l'amendement de la France, la
déclaration ne serait pas achevée au cours de la
présente session de l'Assemblée générale, mais
remise à la prochaine session ordinaire. Ce
serait infiniment regrettable, étant 'donné le long
et délicat travail déjà accompli; on risquerait de
voir remettre en question toute la déclaration, et
le prestige de l'Organisation des Nations Unies
en souffrirait certainement. M. Davies demande
instamment qu'on garde la possibilité d'inclure
le droit de pétition dans la déclaration ou dans
le pacte. En mettant immédiatement aux voix le
projet de résolution du Royaume-Uni, on saurait
si la Commission désire que le droit de pétition
figure dans la déclaration, ou si eUe préfère
l'inscrire dans le pacte, en d'autres termes, si elle
désire ou non que la déclaration soit achevée au
cours de la présente session de l'Assemblée.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) fait observer que
le projet du Royaume-Uni n'a été présenté que
quelques heures auparavant et que la Commis­
sion ne peut donc pas l'examiner. Ce projet fait
mention du pacte, alors que la Commission dis­
cute en ce moment de la déclaration; or selon la
décision prise, cette déclaration doit être achevée
avant que l'on examine le pacte. Si, comme le
croit M. Pérez Cisneros, le droit de pétition est
11n droit fondamental de l'homme, il doit figurer
dans la déclaration; si, par contre, ce droit n'est
rien de plus qu'une mesure d'application, le point
de vue de la délégation du Royaume-Uni est JlIste.

La Commission doit d'abord décider si le droit
de pétition est, ou non, un droit fondamental.

He furt!
109 of the J

United Kit
should be 1
give the me
the re1evan1
gations and

Mr. CASS
"complete"
amendment
tion should
had been ne
adoption 0

Assembly.

Mr. DEI

French ref
amendment
Assembly te
petition at
Assembly w
or not it wi
article dealiJ

He drew
tive to the 1
the United
amendrnents
in writing.
posaI was a
dealing witt
thought it cc
theless, in v
jection, the
decide.

Mr. WAT
mittee was (
tives wished
there should
in the dec12
while a thir(
tian, which
the right of
national plat
as well.

In a spiri
tian of pen
question, he
ta the last
draft resolu
ment, incoq
by the Unit

". • . ta (
should be tl
garding the

Mr. DAV]
AustraIian <
part of the "(

Mr. CASS
prepared to
favour of th
met the wisl
of petition t
same time p
studied, as a
it should be.
enable, it w



ln peut juridique­
on dans une dé­
l1ridiquement ses
li en faveur de
rce qu'on évitera
:Juestion très im­
n an. Toutefois,
dit dans le texte

lée complétera la
aine session ordi­
pas adopté, :M.
au représentant

e une déclaration,
d, précisant que
.1ment libre d'ins­
tion le droit de

que pour quelle
lent. La question
été suffisamment

:e droit dans la
de suggérer que
l'intervalle, afin

ie au cours de la
'Assemblée géné­
et le devoir de
iaires de lui sou­
puisse fonder sa
ment pas obligée
lu'on lui propose.
être inclus dans

de la déclaration,
artiendra à l'As-

cait observer que,
de la France, la
~e au cours de la
:e générale, mais
n ordinaire. Ce
mt 'donné le long
: on risquerait de
la déclaration, et
~s Nations Unies
Davies demande

ssibilité d'inclure
:laration ou dans
ment aux voix le
e-Uni, on saurait
droit de pétition

, si' elle préfère
res termes, si elle
1 soit achevée au
:'Assemblée.

fait observer que
été présenté que
que la Commis­
~r. Ce projet fait
Commission dis­
ltion; or selon la
doit être achevée
:e. Si, comme le
,it de pétition est
le il doit figurer, .,
:re, ce drOIt n est
plication, le point
me-Uni est juste.

lécider si le droit
t fondamental.

.. '

He further requested, on the strength of rule
109 of the rules of procedure, that the vote on the
United Kingdom draft resolution (AIC.3j370)
should he postponed until the following day, ta
give the members of the Committee time ta study
the relevant documents and ta consult their dele­
gations and, if need be, their Governments.

Mr. CASSIN (France) pointed out that the ward
"complete" in the English translation of his
amendment ta the United Kingdom draft resolu­
tion should be replaced by "supplement". There
had been no intention on his part ta postpone the
adoption of the declaration by the General
Assembly.

Mr. DEHOUSSE (Belgium) agreed with the
French representative that, while the French
amendment would make it possible for the General
Assembly ta deal with the question of the right of
petition at its following session, the General
Assembly wouId be entirely free to decide whether
or not it wished ta include in the dec1aration an
article dealing with that right.

He drew the attention of the Cuban representa­
ti ve ta the faet that in the past various bodies of
the United Nations had frequently voted on
amendments which had not even been circulated
in writing. Moreover, the United Kingdom pro­
posaI was a resolution, so that the part of rule 109
dealing with amendments did not apply to it. He
thought it could be put to the vote at once; never­
thetess, in view of the Cuhan representative's ob­
jection, the rnatter was for the Committee to
dccide.

Mr. WATT (Australia) remarked that the Com­
mittce was divided in its views : some representa­
tives wished ta decide at the present session that .
there should be no article on the right of petition
in the declaration; others wanted the contrary,
while a third group preferred a compromise solu­
tion, which was to avoid prejudging whether
the right of petition should be exercised on the
national plane alone or on the international plane
as weIl.

In a spirit of compromise and with the inten­
tion of permitting further debate on the whole
question, he proposed the following amendment
ta the last paragraph of the United Kingdom
draft resolution in place of the French amend­
ment, incorporating a draft~ng change suggested
by the United Kingdom representative:

"... to consider what further action, if any,
should be taken at its next regular session 're­
garding the problem of petitions".

Mr. DAVIES (United Kingdom) accepted the
Allstralian amendment, which thereupon became
part of the United Kingdom resolution.

Mr. CASSIN (France) said that he was not
prepared ta withdraw his own amendment in
favour of the Australian amendment. The former
met the wishes of those who consider~d the right
of petition ta be a basic human right and at the
same time permitted the question ta be carefully
studied, as a number of other de1egations thought
it should be. The French amendment would mere1y
enable, it would not oblige, the Assembly at its

Le représentant de Cuba demande, en outre,
que, conformément à l'article 109 du règlement
intérieur, le vote sur le projet de résolution du
ROy'aume-Uni (AIC.3/370) soit remis au lende­
main, afin de donner aux membres de la Com­
mission le temps d'étudier les documents relatifs
à la question et de consulter leur délégation et,
au besoin, leur gouvernement.

M. CASSIN (France) fait observer que le mot
complete, dans la traduction anglaise de son
amendement au projet de résolution du Royaume­
Uni, doit être remplacé par le mot supplement.
M. Cassin précise qu'il n'a nullement eu l'inten­
tion de retarder l'adoption de la déclaration par
l'Assemblée générale.

M. DEHoussE (Belgique) pense, comme le
représentant de la France, que l'amendement pro­
posé par ce dernier, tout en pennettant à l'Assem~

blée générale de régler la question du droit de
pétition au cours de sa prochaine session, lui
laisserait toute liberté de décider s'il convient ou
non d'insérer dans la déclaration un article relatif
à ce droit.

ri attire l'attention du représentant de Cuba
sur le fait que, dans le passé, différents organes
de l'Organisation des Nations Unies ont fré­
quemment voté sur des amendements qui n'avaient
pas été communiqués par écrit. De pl}1s, la
proposition du Royaume-Uni est un proJet de
résolution; le passage de l'article 109 relaM aux
amendements ne s'applique donc pas dans ce cas.
M. Dehousse pense que ce projet de résoluti?n
pourrait être mis aux voix immédiatement; maiS,
en raison de l'objection soulevée par le représen­
tant de Cuba, c'est à la Commission qu'il appar­
tient de prendre une décision sur ce point.

M. WATT (Australie) note la diversité d'opinion
qui existe au sein de},: Commission; certai~s

représentants veulent declder a~ cour~ de la pn;­
sente session d'exclure de la declarabon le drOIt
de pétition; d'autres veulent prendre une décision
radicalement opposée; un troisième groupe, enfin,
préférerait une soluti?,u de comprot;Jis, qui pe::­
mettrait de ne pas prejuger la questIOn de savOIr
si le droit de pétition doit s'exercer sur le plan
national seulement ou également sur le plan
international.

Dans un esprit de conciliation, et afin de laisser
la question en suspens, M. Watt propose de rem­
placer l'amendement de la France au dernier
paragraphe du projet de résolution du Royaume­
Uni par l'amendement suivant, dont le texte
tient compte d'une suggestion du représentant
du Royaume-Uni:

lt••• au cours de sa prochaine session ordinaire,
examiner quelles mesures doivent être prises, s'il
y a lieu d'en prendre, en ce qui concerne le pro­
blème des pétitions".

M. DAVIES (Royaume-Uni) accepte l'amende­
ment de l'Australie qui devient ainsi partie int~­

grante du projet de résolution du Royaume-Um.

M. CASSIN (France) déclare qu'il n'est pas
disposé à retirer son amendement en faveur de
'celui de l'Australie. L'amendement de la France
répond au désir de ceux 9ui con~idèrent le droit
de pétition comme un droIt humal~ .f?~da~ent~l;
en même temps, il donne la pOSSibIlIte d et~dler

attentivement la question, comme le souhaitent
un certain nombre d'autres délégations. L'amen­
dement de la France dit: "afin que l'Assemblée

711



next session to add to the declaration an article
dealing with that right. By its phrasing it did,
however, express the hope that the General Assem­
bly would do so; that nuance was lost in the
Australian amendment.

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) interpreted rule
109 of the rules of procedure to mean that the
Chairman could authorize immediate discussion
and study of a new proposal~ but not a vote of? it.
Representatives were not bemg granted sufficlent
time to draft amendments to the United Kingdom
proposaI.

N evertheless he would submit an amendment
ta be inserted as the first paragraph in the
United Kingdom draft resolution, of the follow­
ing text:

"Whereas the right of petition is an essential
human right as is recognized in the constitution
of a great number of countries".

He would also propose the deletion of the para­
graph in the United Kingdom draft resolution
beginning with the word "decides", since t?at
paragraph was in contradiction with the one whlch
he wished to have inserted.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) pointed out that there were two questions
before the Committee: one of procedure and one
of substance.

The United Kingdom draft resolution dealt
entirely with procedure; it was therefore possible,
under rule 109, to vote upon it at the present
meeting.

The Cuban amendment, on the other hand,
raised an important and highly controversial ques­
tion of substance; as aIl similar amendments, it
could be put to the vote only after at least a day
had passed.

Considering the Cuban amendment on its me­
rits, he could not agree that the right of petition
was a basic' human right like the right to work,
to vote or to education. The right of petition by
itself meant very little; it was, in fact, pointless
to proclaim the right to complain un1ess alleged
wrongs cou1d be redressed, which was generaIly
done within the framework of each State. It would
be to show disrespect of national sovereignty to
permit individuals to petition the United Nations:
moreover, it was sure1y premature to include in
the declaration an article based on the assumption
that the other rights contained in it wou1d be
violated. The USSR de1egation could not accept
the Cuban amendment..

The CHAIRMAN ruled that the United Kingdom
draft resolution (A/C.3/370) and the French
(.A!/C.3/371) and the Cuban amendments were
aIl in order.

He pointed out that document NC.3/W.1 con­
tained the draft resolutioll of the United Kingdom
as amended by Australia, together with the French
and Cuban amendments.

Mr. DEHOUSSE (Be1gium) moved the closure of
the debate, and asked that a vote be taken on the

puisse, au cours de sa prochaine session ordi­
naire, compléter la Déclaration à ce sujet." Ce
texte n'oblige pas l'Assemblée à compléter la
déclaration, mais il exprime l'espoir qu'elle le
fera; cette nuance disparaît dans l'amendement
de l'Australie.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) interprète l'article
109 du règlement intérieur comme signifiant que
le Président peut autoriser la discussion immé­
diate et l'examen, mais non le vote, d'une nouvelle
proposition. On n'a pas accordé suffisamment de
temps aux représentants pour rédiger des amen·
dements à la proposition du Royaume-Uni.

Néanmoins, il présentera un amendement, qui
tend à insérer, comme premier paragraphe, dans
le projet de résolution du Royaume-Uni, le texte
suivant:

"Considérant que le droit de pétition est un
des droits essentiels de l'homme, comme le recon­
naissent les constitutions de nombreux pays".

Il proposera également de supprimer le para­
graphe du projet de résolution du Royaume-Uni
commençant par le mot "Décide", étant donne
que ce paragraphe est en contradiction avec cdui
qu'il désire faire ajouter.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) fait remarquer que la Commission se
trouve en présence de deux questions, l'une de
procédure et l'autre de fond.

Le projet de résolution du Royaume-Uni porte
entièrement sur la procédure; il peut donc, con­

r formément à l'article 109, être mis aux volx au
cours de la présente séance.

Par contre, l'amendement de Cuba soulève uue
question de fond importante et sujette à contro­
verse; comme tous les amendements de cette na­
ture, cet amendement ne peut être mis aux voix
avant au moins un jour.

Quant à la question de savoir si l'amendement
de Cuba est bien fondé, M. Pavlov ne peut ad­
mettre que le droit de pétition soit l'un des droits
fondamentaux de l'homme, comme le droit au
travail, le droit de vote ot1 le droit à l'instruction.
Le droit de pétition signifie peu de chose par
lui-même; en effet il ne sert à rien de permettre
aux hommes de se plaindre, s'ils ne peuvent
obtenir réparation du préjudice qui leur il été
causé, ce qui se fait généralement dans le cadre
de chaque Etat. Ce serait témoigner d'un manque
de respect envers la souveraineté nationale que de
permettre aux individus d'adresser des pétitions
à l'Organisation des Nations Unies; en outre, il
est certainement prématuré d'inclure dans la dé·
claration un article fondé sur l'hypothèse que
seront violés les autres droits énoncés. La délé·
gation de l'URSS ne peut accepter l'amendement
de Cuba.

Le PRÉSIDENT décide que le projet de résolution
du Royaume-Uni (AjC.3/370) et les amende­
ments de la France (AjC.3j371) et de Cuba salit
également recevables.

Il signale que le document A/C.3/W.l contient
le projet de résolution du Royaume-Uni, auquel
a été incorporée la modification proposée par
l'Australie, ainsi que les amendements de la
France et de Cuba.

M. DEHOUSSE (Belgique) propose la clôture
des débats et demande que soit mise aux voix la

question wh
postpone the

Ml". PÉREl
tion for clos!

He wishec
his amendme
cussed but he

The moti01
to 7} '{vith 8 ,

The CHAIl
postpone dec
resolution.

The moti01
11 abstentioll

The meeti1
resmned at 4.

The CHAIl
ment to inser
of the United
put to the vot

Mr. PAVLC
publics) thou
first part of r
vote on a sul
been circulate

The vote t:
debate could :
since the deb~

had, in fact, l

He conseq1
man's ruling.

:NIr. KAMH
Republic) SU]
remurks. He .
sion c01.11d apI
had not been

. soldy with r
raised in the l

The CHAIR

the interpreta1
ward by the l
sentatives.

Mr. SANTA
man's point 0

been submittt
and, therefon
to the United

1\':1rs. NEW]
separate vote
amendment, ,

"Whereas
human right"

Mr. PÉREZ
caU vote.

A vote waJ
Burma, ha1

man} was cali
In tavoHr:

Dominican F
India, Iran, 1
Zealand, NOl

Uruguay, Af

712



:ochaine session ordi­
ation à ce sujet." Ce
nblée à compléter la
ne l'espoir qu'elle le
St dans l'amendement

,ba) interprète l'article
. comme signifiant que
r la discussion immé­
le vote, d'une nouvelle

cordé suffisamment de
our rédiger des amen­
:u Royaume-Uni.
a un amendement, qui
mier paragraphe, dans
Royaume-Uni, le texte

oit de pétition est un
Imme, comme le recon­
:le nombreux pays".
de supprimer le para­
ltion du Royaume-Uni
"Décide", étant donné
:ontradiction avec celui

Républiques socialistes
r que la Commission se
ux questions, l'une de
ond.
du Royaume-Uni porte
ure; il peut donc, con­
, être mis aux voix au
:e.
nt de Cuba soulève une
.lie et sujette à contro­
.endements de cette na­
peut être mis aux voix

savoir si l'amendement
M. Pavlov ne peut ad­
tion soit l'un des droits
le comme le droit an
: l~ droit à l'instruction.
:1Ïn.e peu de chose par
ert à rien de permettre
ndre s'ils ne peul'ent
'éjudice qui leur a été
~ralement dans le cadre
témoigner d'un manque
raineté nationale que de
d'adresser des pétitions
ions Unies; en outre, il
ré d'indure dans la dé­
:lé sur l'hypothèse que
lraits énoncés. La délé­
t accepter l'amendement

je le projet de résolution
3/370) et les amende­
:.3/371) et de Cuba sont

ent A/C.3/W.l contient
u Royaume-Uni, ~uque1
dification proposee par
es amendements de la

lue) propose la c1~lure
ue soit mise aux VOlX la

question whether or not the Committee should
postpone the vote on the texts before it.

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) opposed the mo­
tion for c1osure.

He wished to have an opportunity to defend
his amendment, which had not been generally dis­
cussed but had been subjected to criticism.

The motion for closure was adopted by 21 votes
to 7, with 8 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put ta the vote the motion to
postpone decision on the United Kingdom draft
resolution.

The motion was rejected by 16 votes to 6} with
11 abstentions.

The meeting was suspended at 4.20 p.m. and
resum,ed at 4.45 p.m.

The CHAIRMAN stated that the Cuban amend­
ment to insert a paragraph in the recital portion
of the United Kingdom draft resolution would be
put to the vote first.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) thought that it would be contrary to the
first part of rule 109 of the rules of procedure to
vote on a substantive amendment which had not
been circulated a day previously.

The vote taken by the Committee to close the
debate could not apply to the Cuban amendment,
since the debate on it had never been opened and
had, in fact, not taken place at aIl.

He consequently protested against the Chair­
man's ruling.

Mr. KAMINSKY (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist
Republic) supported the USSR representative's
remarks. He did not think the Committee's deci­
sion couIc! app1y to the Cuban amendment, which
had not been debatcd; it had been considered
sole1y with respect to the procedural qu.estion
raised in the United Kingdom draft resoluhon.

The CI-IAIRMAN said he was unable to accept
the interpretation of Committee's decision put for­
ward by the Bye10russian SSR and USSR repre­
sentatives.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) supported the Chair­
man's point of view. The Cuban amendment had
been submitted before the c10sure of the debate
and, therefore, the c10sure applied ta .it as weil as
ta the United Kingdom draft resolutlOn.

Mrs. NEWLANDS (New Zealand) asked for a
separate vote on the first part of the Cuban
amendment, which read as fol1ows:

"Whereas the right of petition is an essential
lmman right".

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) requested a ro11­
call vote.

A vote was taken by roll-call} as follows:
Burma} having been drawn by lot by the Chal:r­

man} was called upon ta vote first.
In favottr: Chile, Colombia, Cuba, Denmark,

Dominican Republic, France, Haiti, Honduras,
India, Iran, Lebanon, Mexico, N etherlands, New
Zealand, Norway, Paraguay, Peru, Philippines,
Uruguay, Afghanistan, Argentina, Belgium.

question de savoir si la Commission doit ou non
renvoyer à plus tard le vote sur les textes dont
elle est saisie.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) s'oppose à la
motion de clôture.

Il voudrait pouvoir défendre son amendement,
qui n'a pas fait l'objet d'Une discussion générale,
mais qui a donné lieu à des critiques.

Par 21 voix contre 7} avec 8 abstentions} la
motion de clôture est adoptée.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix une proposition
tendant à ajourner la décision sur le projet de
résolution du Royaume-Uni.

Par 16 VO'l'x contre 6} avec 11 abstentions} cette
proposition est -rejetée.

La séance est suspendue à 16 Il. 20 et reprise à
16 h. 45.

Le PRÉSIDENT déclare que l'amendement de
Cuba, visant à ajouter tm paragraphe aux con­
sidérants du projet de résolution du Rbyaume­
Uni, sera mis aux voix le premier.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) estime qu'il est contraire aux dispo­
sitions de la première partie de l'article 109 du
règlement intérieur de voter sur un amendement
important qui n'a pas été communiqué un jour
à l'avance.

Le vote émis par la Commission pour la clôture
des débats ne peut viser l'amendement de Cuba,
étant donné que la Commission n'en a jamais
abordé la discussion.

En conséquence, il proteste contre la décision
du President.

M. KAMINSKY (République socialiste sovié­
tique de Biélorussie) approuve les remarques du
représentant de l'URSS. Il ne pense pas que la
décision de la Commission puisse s'appliquer à
l'amendement de Cuba qui n'a pas été discuté;
cette décision a été prise uniquement en ce qui
concerne la question de procédure soulevée par
le projet de résolution du Royaume-Uni.

Le PRÉSIDENT déclare qu'il ne peut accepter
l'interprétation que les représentants de la RS?
de Biélorussie et de l'URSS donnent de la déCI­
sion de la Commission.

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) soutient le point de
vue du Président. L'amendement de Cuba a été
présenté avant la clôture des débats et, en consé­
quence, cette clôture le vise aussi b~en que le
projet de résolution du Royaume-Um.

Mme NEWLANDS (Nouvelle-Zélande) demande
qu'un vote séparé ait lieu sur .la p~emi.èr~ partie
de l'amendement de Cuba, qUl se ht al1lSI:

"Considérant que le droit de pétition est un des
droits essentiels de l'homme".

M. PÉREZ 'CISNEROS (Cuba) demande qu'il
soit procédé au vote par apJilel nominal.

Il est procédé au vote par appel nominal.
L'appel C01nmence par la 1!irmanie, dont le

nom est tiré ott sort pG!r le PréSIdent.
Votent POit'/": Chili, ~~lo?1bie, Cuba, Da!2~­

mark, République Don;1l1Icame, !,rance, Haltl,
Honduras, Inde, Iran, Liban, MeXIque, Pays-Bas,
Nouvelle-Zélande Norvège, Paraguay, Pérou,
Philippines, Uruguay, Afghanistan,' Argentine,
Belgiqtle.

713



Against.' Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Repub­
lies, Canada, China, Czechoslovakia, Poland, Swe­
den, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union
of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Kingdom,
United States of America, Yugoslavia.

Abstaining: Bmma, Pakistan, Saudi Arabia,
Tmkey, Venezuela, Yemen, Australia, Brazil.

The first part of the amendment was adopted by
22 votes to 11} with 8 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote successively the
remainder of the Cuban amendment and the
amendment as a whole.

The remainder of the amendment was adopted
by 16 votes to 11, with 12 abstentions: .

The amendment as a whole was adopted by 17
votes ta 16, with 7 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the second para­
graph of the text set forth in document AjC.3/
W.l corresponding ta the first paragraph of the
United Kingdom draft resolution.

The paragraph was adopted.

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) moved the dele­
tion of the third paragraph of the text set forth
in document AjC.3/W.1 corresponding to the
second paragraph of the United Kingdom draft
resolution.

The proposal was refected by 22 votes to 9,
with 9 abstentions.

Ml". CASSIN (France) proposed the subs~ituti~n
in the fourth paragraph of the text contamed In

document A/C.3/W.l, corresponding to the third
paragraph of the United Kingdom draft resolu­
tion of the text of the second alternative proposed
by Àustralia and accepted by the United Kingdom
by that of the first addition proposed by France.

The proposal was refected by 17 votes to 13}
with 8 abstentions.

Mr. DAvms (United Kingdom) asked that a
separate vote be taken on the first part of the
fourth paragraph of the text contained in A/C.3/
W.l up to the words "measures of implemen-
tation". .

The first part of that paragraph was adopted
by 28 votes with 11 abstentions.

The second part of the fourth paragraph of the
text set forth in document A/C.3jW.l including
the second alternativè was adopted by 24 votes
with 16 abstentions.

The fourth paragraph as a ,whole was adopted
by 24 votes with 16 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put ta the· vote al! the para­
graphs which had been adopted separately, namely
the United Kingdom draft resolution as amended
by Cuba.

That text was adopted by 34 votes to 6 with
5 abstentiolU.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet .Socialist Re­
publics) said he had voted against the resolution
because it was bQth unsatisfactory and contra­
dictory. The fir:st. ,paragraph stated that the right
of petition wasan essential human right, while
the third paragraph stated that· no acti0l;! Wüuld
be taken on the matter at the present seSSlOn. The

Vo!t;nt con,tre.' Républiqu~ socialis!c soviétique
de Blelorussle, Canada, Chme, Tchecoslovaquie,
Pologne, Suède, République socialiste soviétique
d'Ukraine, Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques, Royaume-Uni, Etats-Unis d'Amé-
rique, Yougoslavie. "

S'abstiennent: Birmanie, Pakistan, Arabie
saoudite, Turquie, Venezuela, Yémeu, Australie
B~a ·

Par 22 vO'ix contre Il, avec 8 abstentions, la
première pa.rtie de l'amendement est adoptée.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix successivement la
seconde partie de l'amendement de Cuba et
l'amendement dans son ensemble.

Par 16 voix contre Il, avec 12 abstentions, la
seconde partie de l'amendement est adoptée.

Par 17 voix contre 16, avec 7 abstentirms} l'en­
semble de l'amendement est adopté.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix le deuxième para­
graphe du texte figurant dans le document
A/C.3/W.l, qui correspond au premier para­
graphe du projet de résolution du Royaume-Uni.

Ce paragraphe est adopté.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) propose de sup­
primer le troisième paragraphe du texte figurant
dans le document A/C.3/W.l, qui correspond au
deuxième paragraphe du projet de résolution du
Royaume-Uni.

Par 22 voLt" contre 9, avec 9 abstentiOlts, cette
proposition est rejetée.

M. CASSIN (France) propose de remplacer, au
quatrième paragraphe du texte figurant dans le
document A/C.3jW.1, qui correspond au troi­
sième paragraphe du projet de résolution du
Royaume-Uni, le texte de la deuxième variante!
proposée par l'Australie et acceptée par le
Royaume-Uni, par celui de la première variante,
proposée par la France.

Par 17 voix contre 13} avec 8 abstentions, cette
proposition est rejetée.

M. DAVIES (Royaume-Uni) demande que la
première partie du quatrième paragraphe du texte
figurant au document AjC.3/W.l, jusqu'aux mots
"mesures de mise en œuvre", soit mise aux voix
séparément.

Par 28 voix contre zéro} avec Il abstmtions, la
première partie de ce paragraphe est adoptée.

Par 24 voix contre zéro, avec 16 abstentions,
la deU%'ième partie du qttatrièmeparagraphe du
texte figurant au documl!'nt A/C.3/W.1, y com­
pris la dettxième va,rilltnte} est adoptée.

Par 24 voix contre zéro, avec 16 abstentions,
l'ensemble du quatrième paragraphe est adopté.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix l'ensemble des
paragraphes qui viennent d'être adoptés séparé­
ment, c'est à dire le texte du projet de résolution
du Royaume-Uni, modifié par l'amendement de
Cuba.

Par 34 voix contre 6} avec 5 abstentions, ce
texte est adopté.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) déclare qu'il a voté contre la résolu­
tion, parce qu'elle est à la fois peu satisfaisante
et contradictoire. Le premier paragraphe déclare
que le droit de pétition est un des droits essen­
tiels de l'homme} alors que le troisième paragraphe
déclare qu'aucune mesure ne sera prise à ce sujet

Committee had been
a11lendment whieh 1
graph of the resolu1
\Vas valueless unIes:::
was made responsibl
of rights.

That resolution vv.
of Article 2 of the C
the principle of nati
no basis for stating
a fundamental right.
the minds of the peo
flle good motives th
ouly be regarded as <

further effect of vv
giving the impressi 0:

that document woulc:
The resolution ....va

his delegation becaus
sovereignty. Petition
respollsibility of thE
fore they were trans:
The votes he had ca
paragraphs of the or
resolution (A/C.3/3
as binding either the;
eral Assembly, or ar
Nations.

Mr. PÉREZ CISN
viewed as a whole,
cOllsidered satisfacto
the essential right of
the text of the B(
superior to that a f
amendment had atte
that the right of petil
in national boundar'
owing to United
respected internatio
had been argued tha
regard to petitions
equaU)' undesirable
petitions from indiv'
been adopted unani
tion was satisficd
Committee had appr
of petition in the de

Mr. DE ATHAYDE
Brazilian Constituti
right of petition, "'"
citizens or of other
no difficulty in supp
At the same time,
representatives ...vho
the right of petitie
nexion with the cov
with the declaratien

The original F
Rev.lfCorr.l) had
because the inteITlut
pilious for the ado
voted for the Unit

Mr. CASSIN (Fr
tion although he ....v
the text that had

714



715

" cViétin
Je socmllste:P 'a. ..\te
hine Tchéco,to.~~ q\ti~

, \,'I<::ti •
le socialiste :;0 ~ial' ql.l~
~épubliqllcs 50'-(\, ~Stts
,Etats-Ulli~ • llt€_

/1

e, PakistJll' #~tqhie
ela, Yémeu, :\.\1 ralie,

avec 8 abstt."lti!?,I.s, la
rement est aJt'P ce.

voix succcssi"Crrtl:llt la
ndemeut de Cttba et
.semble, ,
avec 12 absltJlt~1011.s. la
,ment est adopte e.
wec 7 a.OSkl,liatts. "en­
st adopté.

voix le deuxième Para­
nt dans h, t!<){:ument
ond au prl!lllicr para­
ution du Ho~'auhlc-Uni.

té.

Cuba) propose de sup­
~raphe du tt·,.:tc tlRllrant
'W.1, qui cnrrt':'-i>ond aU

projet de ré,~olution du

avec 9 abstl'ntiolls. cette

_ropose de remplacer, au
1 tex.te figurant dans le
lui corrC5pmHt au troi,
Irojet de r~~qlutiol1 du
le la deuxi('me varianle,
ie et acct'(!tce par le
de la pl'('mi~r(' v:tl'"Ïante,

avec 8 abs!c.'t:tifms. UUe

~-Uni) demande que la
ème paragr.li,!te du texle
C.3jW.l, jU;;qU';J.lL"C mots
vre", soil I:bi:<e aUX voix

0, avec Il ';~'.'il,·,,!jOtlS,la
'agraphe (~M ,:.",11 "h~~.

• '1

fro, a'lICC 1,'\ ()p~ ;/i'tltioIIS

uatrièmr t.)r(j~"·n1thl! dl;
ent A/C,Jtu·:i. )' ('om·
e, est adoftJt,
iro, avec 16 ~hst~~l1fi(msJ
paragraplu ~.~i' odotlé.

ux :yoix 1\'l1Sertlb1; des
lt cl etre .:lÎI(~Pté:5 separé­
~ ,du p1'0r: l fh. J"~~5ùh\ti(}n
le par J ;lIt't"l~dt?fllellt de

~, avec 5 (~,~\ ... _,'fima ('
"',1 III t' .,. ~

:s Répuhli(l\l,~ialistes
l a voté t:()IU:"$; "1':1. r~solu'
1 f ' .•• ~~ ~,.

a, OIS J!"~l '-islalsante
~,3' d':mler pa r;}~'t\,:,he eclare

est un 1.lr." \.•1. "15 essel"
1 .. " . l'l'II •

le e t1'0151\:'.'" .' ..a <rr~phe"t." 0;1' ~ tl

e ne sera. fIt'l , ~ :, ce sUJ'ets.c ",~

Committee had been wrong to adopt the Cuban
amendment which had become the first para­
graph of the resolution, as the right of petition
was valueless unless the Government concerned
was made responsible for redressing the violation
of rights.

That resoltttion was contrary to the provisions
of Article 2 of the Charter and would undermine
the principle of national sovereignty. There was
no basis for stating that the right of petition waS
a fundamental right. It would create illusions in
the minds of the peoples of the world and despite
the good motives that had prompted it, it could
only be regarded as a mockery. Tt would have the
fttrther effect of weakening the declaration by
giving the impression that the rights set forth in
that document would be violated.

The resolution was particularly unacceptahle to
his delegation because it encroached upon national
sovereignty. Petitions had to be regarded as the
responsibility of the Government concerned be­
fore they were transmitted to the United Nations.
The votes he had cast in favour of the first two
paragraphs of the original United Kingdom draft
resolution (A/C.3J370) could not he considered
as binding either the USSR delegation, the Gen­
eral Assemhly, or any other organ of the United
Nations.

Mr, PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) realized that,
yiewed as a whole, the resolution could not be
considered satisfactory. It did not really recognize
the essential right of petition and here, once agaill,
the text of the Bogota Declaration would be
superior to that of the declaration. The Cuhan
amendment had attempted no more than to state
that the right of petition had to be respected with­
in national boundaries. It was ta be hoped that
owing to United Nations action, it would be
respected internationally as weIl as nationally. It
had been argued that the veto was undesirable in
regard to petitions from nations, it was surely
equal1y undesirahle that it should be applied to
petitions from individuals. The resolution had not
becn adopted unanimously, but the Cuban delega­
tion was satisfied that a large majority of the
Committee had approved the insertion of the right
of petition in the declaration.

Mr, DE ATHAYDE (Brazil) pointed out that the
Brazilian Constitution, like others, recognized the
right of petition, whether on the part of Brazilian
CÎtizens or of other people, and therefore he had
no difficulty in supporting the Cuhan amendment.
At the same time, however, he agreed with those'
representatives who had stated that the question of
the right of petition should be considered in con­
nexion with the covenant rather than in connexion
with the declaration.

The original French proposai (AjC.3J244/
Rev.ljCorr.l) had expressed a splendid ideal, but
because the international atmosphere was not pro­
pitious for the adoption of such an article, he had
voted for the United Kingdom draft resolution.

Mr, CASSIN (France) had voted for the resolu­
tion although he was not completely satisfied with
the text that had been adopted. He assured the

au cours de la présente session. La Commission
a eu tort d'adopter l'amendement de Cuba qui
est devenu le premier paragraphe de la résolution,
car le droit de pétition n'a aucun.e valeur à moins
que le gouvernement intéressé n'ait la responsa­
bilité de prendre des mesures contre toute viola­
tion des droits.

Cette résolution est contraire aux dispositions
de l'Article 2 de la Charte et sapera le principe
de la souveraineté nationale. L'affirmation que le
droit de pétition est un droit fondamental ne
repose sur aucun fondement; elle créera des
illusions dans l'esprit des peuples, et malgré les
bons motifs qui l'ont inspirée, elle ne saurait
être prise aU sérieux. De plus, . l'on affaiblit la
déclaration en donnant l'impression, que les droits
énoncés dans ce document seront violés.

La délégation de l'URSS ne peut accepter cette
résolution, plus particulièrement parce qu'elle
empiète SUr le domaine de la souveraineté natio­
nale. Les pétitions doivent être considérées
comme étant du ressort de l'Etat intéressé, avant
d'être transmises à l'Organisation des Nations
Unies. Le vote que M. Pavlova émis en faveur
des deux premiers paragraphes de la proposition
primitive du Royaume-Uni (AjC.3j370) ne peut
engager, ni la délégation de l'URSS, ni l'Assem­
blée générale, ni aucun or.gane de l'Organisation
des Nations Unies.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) se rend compte
que, prise dans son ensemble, la résolution ne
peut être considérée comme satisfaisante. Elle
ne reconnaît pas réellement le droit de pétition,
qui est un droit essentiel, et sur ce point encore
le texte de la déclaration de Bogota est préférable
à celui de la déclaration. L'amendement de Cuba
se bornait à déclarer que le droit le pétition
devrait être respecté dans les limites des fron­
tières nationales. Il faut espérer que, grâce à
l'action de l'Organisation des Nations Unies, ce
droit sera respecté sur le plan international,
comme sur le plan national. On a soutenu que
le veto était indésirable dans le cas de pétitions
présentées par les nations; il est, certainement,
tout aussi indésirable, lorsqu'il s'agit de pétitions
adressées par les particuliers. La résolution n'a
pas été adoptée à l'unanimité, mais la délégation
de Cuba constate avec satisfaction qu'une large
majorité de la Commission a approuvé l'insertion
du droit de pétition dans la déclaration.

M. DE ATIIAYDE (Brésil) fait remarquer que
la Constitution du Brésil, comme beaucoup d'au­
tres constitutions, reconnaît le droit de pétition,
tant aux citoyens du Brésil qu'aux autres per­
sonnes; il n'a vu donc aucun inconvénient à.
appuyer l'amendement de Cuba. Mais, en même
temps, il partage l'opinion des représentants qui
estiment que la question du droit de pétition de­
vrait être examinée à propos du pacte, plutôt
qu'à propos de la déclaration.

La proposition initiale de la France (AjC.3j
244jRev.ljCorrJ) exprime un idéal admirable,
mais, étant donné que la situation internationale
n'est pas propice à l'adoption d'un tel article, le
repr'ésentant du Brésil a voté pour le projet de
résolution du Royaume-Uni.

M. CASSr» (France) a voté en faveur du projet
de résolution du Royaume-Uni, quoiqu'il ne soit
pas entièrement satisfait du texte adopté. n



Committee that France would devote a11 its efforts
to ensuring the right of petition, within the limits
allowed by the present international atmosphere.

Mrs. NEWLANDS (New Zealand) said her
delegation would hav~ been prepared to. ~ccept

an article along the hnes of the one ongmally
submitted by the French delegation. As both the
French (A/e.3j244/Rev.l/CorrJ) and Cuban
articles (AIe.3j261) had been withdrawn, she
had supported the French amenclment to the
United Kingdom resolution. She had al~o sup­
ported the United Kingdom draft resolutton at;d
the first part of the first Cuban amendment to li.
She had voted against the secon.d pa.rt of the. fir~t
Cuban amendment because it Imphed that mdl-J
viduals could petition only their national authori­
ties and not the United Nations.

Mr. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉcr:AGA (U~uguay) drew
attention to the fact that hls delegatIOn had made
great efforts ta have the right of petitio~ a~cepted
at the Bogota Conference. It ~ad 11!amta~ned a
similar attitude during the dIscusSIOns m the
Third Committee and hoped that, at a later date,
it would be possible to get agreement on an even
more acceptable text.

Mr. WATT (Australia) said he had abstained
on the first Cuban and French amendments,
because it had seemed fairer to leave open the
question of whether the right of petition ~hould

be deaIt with in connexion with the dec1aratlOn or
with the covenant. Because of the principle in­
volved it had not been possible for him not ta
suppo;t the draft resolution as amended as a
whole. In his opinion, the adoption of the Cu~an
amendment left complete1y open the questton
whether the right of petition was exercisable in
the national field, the international field, or both.

PROPOSALS CONCERNING THE PROTECTION OF
MINORITIES

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the USSR pro­
posaI (A/e.3/307/Rev.2/Corr.2), the Danish
proposaI (A/C.3j307/Rev.ljAdd.2) and the
second paragraph of section A and section B of
the Yugoslav proposaI (AIe.3/307/Rev.l/Add.l )
should be considered together.

The Cuban (Aje.3/261) , Lebanese (A/e.
3/262), Egyptian (AjC.3/264) and first para­
graph of section A and section C of the Yugoslav
proposai would be considered separately.

Mr. PLEIC (Yugoslavia) pointed out that the
second paragraph of section A did not deal with
the question of minorities, while section B
referred to the protection of collective minority
rights, and not to the rights of individual members
of minorities.

The CHAIRMAN agreed that the second para­
graph of section A of the Yugoslav proposaI could
be considered separately, but ruled that section B
of that proposaI would be considered together with
the USSR and Danish proposaIs.

assure la Commission que la France fera tout
son possible pour assurer le droit de pétition,
compte tenu de la situation internationale actuelle.

Mme NEWLANDS (Nouvelle-Zélande) déclare
que sa délégation aurait été prête à accepter un
article dans le genre de celui proposé par la délé­
gation de la France. Etant donné que les articles
présentés par la France (A/C.3j244/Rev.l/
Corr.l) et Cuba (A/C.3j261) ont été retirés tous
les deux, Mme Newlands a appuyé l'amendement
de la France à la résolution du Royaume-Uni.
Elle s'est également prononcée en faveur du
projet de résolution du Royaume-Uni et de la
première partie du premier amendement de Cuba
à ce projet de résolution. Elle a voté contre la
deuxième partie de l'amendement, car ce texte
implique que les particuliers ne peuvent adresser
de pétitions qu'à leurs autorités nationales et
non à l'Organisation des Nations Unies.

M. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Uruguay) attire
l'attention de la Commission sur le fait que sa
délégation a fait des efforts considérables afin de
faire accepter le droit de pétition par la confé­
rence de Bogota. Sa délégation a gardé la même
attitude au cours des débats de la Troisième Com­
mission et M. Jiménez de Aréchaga espère que,
par la suite, il sera possible d'arriver à un accord
sur 1111 texte qui sera encore plus satisfaisant.

M. WATT (Australie) déclare qu'il s'est abstenu
lors des votes sur le premier amendement de Cuba
et s11r l'amendement de la France, car il lui a
semblé plus juste de laisser en suspens la question
de savoir si le droit de pétition devrait être
examiné à propos de la déclaration ou à propos
du pacte. Il ne lui a pas été possible de se pro­
nonCer en faveur de l'ensemble du projet de
résolution amendé en raison du principe qu'il im­
plique. A son avis, l'adoption de l'amendement
de Cuba ne règle nullement la question de savoir
si le droit de pétition pellt s'exercer sur le plan
national, sur le plan international, ou bien sur
l'un et l'autre.

PROPOSITIONS RELATIVES À LA PROTECTION DES
MINORITÉS

Le PRÉSIDENT propose d'examiner en même
temps la proposition de l'URSS (A/C.3/307/
Rev.2/Corr.2), la proposition du Danemark
(AjC.3/307/Rev.l/Add.2) , le second paragraphe
de la section A et la section B' de la proposition
de la Yougoslavie (AjC.3j307/Rev.1l/Add.l).

Les propositions de Cuba (A/C.3/261), du
Liban (A/C.3j262) , de l'Egypte (AVC.3/264) ,
ainsi qlle le premier paragraphe de la section A
et la section C de la proposition de la Yougo·
slavie, pourraient être examinés séparément.

M. PLEIC (Yougoslavie) fait observer que le
second paragraphe de la section A ne mentionne
pas la question des minorités, tandis que la section
B a trait à la protection des droits collectif~ d~s
minorités et non des droits des membres lIldt­
viduels de ces minorités.

Le PRÉSIDENT admet que le second paragraphe
de la section A de la proposition présentée par
la Yougoslavie pourrait être examiné séparé­
ment, mais il décide que la section B de cette
proposition Sera examinée conjointement avec les
propositions de l'URSS et du Danemark.

Mr. PÉR.E~
first proposee
already been

In rcply to
press for the
article, on the
it was include
it should fom

Tl

IItJNDl

Held af
Olt Satu..rda:

Chairman:
!ater,

89. Drai:t
hUD1.an

PROPOSALS C

M

ln. the abse
the Vice-Chai
for reasons of
the Chair.

The CHAIRl
mittee to t1uee
of minorîties,
USSR (Ale.:
3j307jRev.l/
1/Add.2). res

Ml'. JIMÉN
quested the C
mittee on wh
contain articl,
draft prepare
Rights. He p
articles had b
exatnination a
inclusion of r
such careful s
have l.lnex:pecl

Ml'. PAVLO
publics) consi
the U ruguaya
least in sa fa
mitted by the
posaI confinee
article 31 of
submitted to
appeared aga
to Govcrnme
Everyone hal
implications
cedure to be
articles had a
cauld only re
attempt ta pn

1 See Officia
COlin cil, Third

716



France fera tout
droit de pétition,

~rnationale actuelle.

.e-Zélande) déclare
)rête à accepter un
)roposé par la délé·
nné que les articles
:A/e.3/244/Rev.1j
ont été retirés tons

)puyé l'amendement
du Royaume-Uni.

.cée en faveur du
aume-Uni et de la
nendement de Cuba
lIe a voté contre la
~ment, car ce texte
ne peuvent adresser
::Jrités nationales et
tions Unies.

A (Uruguay) attire
l sur le fait que sa
:onsidérables afin de
~tition par la confé·
.on a gardé la même
le la Troisième Cam­
I..réchaga espère que,
l'arriver à un accord
plus satisfaisant.

are qu'il s'est abstenu
amendement de Cuba
France, car il lui a
n suspens la question
pétition devrait être
:laratioll ou à propos
é possible de se pra­
iemble du projet de
du principe qu'il im·

ion de l'amendement
la question de savoir
s'exercer SlIr le plan
lational, ou hien sm

LA PROTECTION DE!
&s
:l'examiner en mêmf
URSS (A/C.3j307/
tian du Danemarl
le second para~raph~

l B' de la propositim
307/Rev.1VAdd.l).
)a (AjC.3/261). d[
Cgypte (AiJC.3j2641,
aphe de la section A
~si!ion ,de ,la Yougo­
toes separCtnent.

~ait observer que le
han A ne tllentionne
, tandis que la secti~n

; droits collectifs des
; des membres indi'

le. ~econd paragraphe
)SIt!on presentée far
Te examiné séparé­
l section B de oette
mjointen1l'llt avec le3
du Danemark.

Ml'. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) withdrew his
first proposed article because its substance had
already been incorporated in the declaration.

In reply to the CHAIRMAN, he said he would
press for the adoption of his second proposed
article, on the grounds that since the substance of
it was included in the preamble of the declaration,
it should fonn the subject of a specifie article.

The meeting rose at 6 p.m.

HUNDRED AND SIXTY·FIRST
MEETING

H eld at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
on Satu.rday, 27 Novembe-r 1948, at Il a.m.

Chairman: Ml'. Emile SAINT-LOT (Haiti) ;
later, Ml'. C. MALIK (Lebanon).

89. Draft international dec1aration of
hmnan rights (E'/800) (cantinued)

PROPOSALS CONCERNING THE PROTECTION OF
MINORITIES (continued)

In the absence of the Chairman, and also of
the Vice-Chairman, Mrs. Begtrup (Denmark) ,
for reasons of health, Mr. Saint-Lot (Haiti) took
the Chair.

The CHAIRMAN drew the attention of the Com­
rnittee ta three proposaIs relating ta the protection
of minorities, submitted by the delegations of the
USSR (A/C.3/Rev.2/Corr.2), Yugoslavia (Ale.
3/307/Rev.1/AddJ), and Denmark (A/C.3/Rev.
l/Add.2), respectively.

Mr. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Uruguay) re­
quested the Chairman first to consult the Com­
mittee on whether it wished the declaration ta
contain articles which were not included in the
draft prepared by the Commission on Human
Rights. He pointed out that each of the other
articles had been the object of a very thorough
exanlÎnation and formed a harmonious whole. The
inclusion of new articles which had not received
St1ch careful study as the others might, in practice,
have unexpected results.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) considered that the proposaI submitted by
the U ruguayan representative was not in order, at
least in sa far as it related to the proposai sub,
mitted by the USSR delegation. The latter pro­
posai confined itself to resubmitting the text of
article 31 of the Geneva draft\ which had been
submittecl ta Governments a year previously; it
appeared again in docum.ent Ej8ûû, distributed
to Governments at 1east six months previously.
Everyone had therefore had time to study the
implications of the USSR proposal. The pro­
cedure to be followed for examining additional
articles had already been decided, and Ml'. Pavlov
cml1d only regard the U ruguaYfln proposaI as an
attempt to prevent the adoption of an article which

1 See Official Records of the Economie and Social
COlltlcil, Third Year, Sixth Session, SupPlenUint No. 1.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) retire le premier
article qu'il a proposé, car son contenu figure
déjà dans la déclaration.

En réponse au PRÉSIDENT, il déclare qu'il
insistera pour que le second article qu'il a pro­
posé soit adopté. L'idée exprimée par cet article
est déjà énoncée dans le préambule de la déclara­
tion, elle doit donc faire l'objet d'un article
distinct.

La séance est levée à 18 heures.

CENT SOIXANTE ET UNIEME
SEANCE

Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Pa.ris,
le samedi 27 novembre 1948, à 11 heures.

Président: M. Emile SAINT-LOT (Haïti),
puis M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

89. Projet de déclaration internationale
des droits. de l'homme (E/800)
(suite)

PROPOSITIONS RELATIVES À LA PROTECTION DES
MINORITÉS (suite)

En l'absence d~t Président, et Mm,e Begtrup
(Danemark), Vice-Présidente, étcmt également
absente pour raison de santé, M. Saint-Lot
(Haïti), Rapporteur, prend place au fauteuil pré­
sident~e[.

Le PRÉSIDENT attire l'attention des membres de
la Commission sur trois propositions relatives à la
protection des minorités, présentées respective­
ment par l'URSS (AjC.3/307i/Rev.2jCorr.2),
la Yougoslavie (A/C.3/307VRev.l/Add.l) et le
DaJ;1emark (AjC3/307l/Rev.l/Add.2).

M. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Uruguay) de­
mande au Président de consulter d'abord la Com­
mission sur la question de savoir si elle désire
introduire dans la déclaration des articles qui
ne figurent pas dans le projet élaboré par la
Commission des droits de l'homme. Il fait res­
sortir que les autres articles ont fait chacun
l'objet d'une étude très approfondie et forment
un ensemble harmonieux. Si de nouveaux articles
étaient incorporés sans qu'ils aient été étudiés
aussi sérieusement que les autres, ils pourraient
avoir, dans la pratique, des résultats imprévus.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) estime que la proposition faite par
le représentant de l'Uruguay n'est pas recevable,
au moins en ce qui concerne la proposition pré­
sentée par l'URSS. Cette dernière proposition ne
fait que reprendre le texte de l'article 31 du
projet de Genève!, soumis aux gouvernements il
y a déjà un an; elle se retrouve dans le document
E/SOO, distribué aux gouvernements depuis au
moins six mois. Aussi chacun a-t-il eu le temps
d'étudier la portée de la proposition faite par
l'URSS. En outre, la procédure à suivre pour
l'examen des articles additionnels a déjà été
établie. Dans ces conditions, M. Pavlov ne peut
voir dans la proposition faite par le représen­
tant de l'Uruguay qu'une tentative d'empêcher

1 Voir les Procès-verbm(.x off{ciels du CoHseil éco,
Homique et social, troisième année, sixième session,
Sflpplément No 1.

717




